Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:50 AM

To: 'wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov'

Cc: 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov’; karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov

Subject: Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty: The People's Right to
Know; Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc; Fraudulent & Unlawful Judicial Pay Raises, etc.

Attachments: 3-19-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf; 3-18-13-ltr-with-8-11-13-Itr.pdf; 2-26-13-Itr-to-megna-

with-2-5-13-email.pdf; 2-1-13-ltr-to-gov-with-11-1-11-ltr-to-megna.pdf

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Following up the below e-mail, sent to you yesterday, attached is CJA’s letter of today’s date to the Governor, to which
Budget Director Megna is an indicated recipient. The enclosures are also attached.

This March 19th letter and its enclosures are already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on our webpage
devoted to “Securing Legislative Oversight & Override of the 2" and 3™ phases of the judicial pay raises...”, accessible via
our top panel “Latest News”. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 2:08 PM

To: 'wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov'; 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'; karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov

Subject: The People's Right to Know the Dollar Cost of the Judiciary Budget & of the Appropriations Bill for the Judiciary

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter of today’s date to All Senate and Assembly
Members — to which you are each indicated recipients. It is additionally posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org,
accessible via the top panel “Latest News”. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

A further letter to the Governor, with a copy to Budget Director Mega, will be forthcoming.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:56 AM

To: joshua.blasto@exec.ny.gov; deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov

Subject: Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty: The People's Right to
Know; Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc; Fraudulent & Unlawful Judicial Pay Raises, etc.

Attachments: 3-19-13-Itr-to-gov.pdf; 3-18-13-Itr-with-8-11-13-ltr.pdf; 2-26-13-Itr-to-megna-

with-2-5-13-email.pdf; 2-1-13-Itr-to-gov-with-11-1-11-Itr-to-megna.pdf

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




